

Deeds Office
Black Hawk County

Do S. A. South Co.

Commissioner on "Hansen's Land"

Now on hand
notified that on the 7th day of June 1869
it was ordered by the Board of Supervisors of
said County that the Commissioner on the
S. A. Hansen Land be requested to furnish a plat
of said tract in accordance with the Com-
missioner's report as follows;

Commencing at
the South West corner of section No thirty six
township No thirty eight North of Range
No thirteen West thence running north on
section line to the North East corner
of said corner by directly, formerly known
as land owned by Ring & Co. thence
running northward in a straight line
to the Center of the base opposite the
house of John Murphy.

And are therefore hereby requested to
furnish the desired plat.

Witness my hand and the
seal of said Grant this
24 day of Sept. 1869

W. L. P. P.

W. L. P. P.

Clark & Co. Surveyors

By J. C. H. W. D. P.

6	5	4	3	2	1
7	8	9	10	11	12
18	17	16	15	14	13
19	20	21	22	23	24
30	29	28	27	26	25
31	32	33	34	35	36

Township 88 North of Range 13 West of 5th P.M.
 L. H. Webb
 Commissioner.

Plot and field notes of the 28th of November
 road, commencing at the South West
 corner of Section No. thirty six in Township
 No. Eighty eight north of Range No. thirteen west
 in Black Hawk County Iowa, thence run-
 ning north to North East corner of section
 No. Eleven in same township & Range, thence
 N. 36° 45' E 79 rods & 15 links to the road to be shown
 by above plot

L. H. Webb Commissioner

Black Hawk County to Leitch Commissioner
of the ~~off~~ Warren Road
To Survey & plat \$4.00
To Examining and reporting upon said road \$3.00
\$7.00

Leitch Commissioner

Brownell men by their present, the 1 and 2 from Women
 Washington with some reports of 13 and of Black Hawk
 County and the of some speculation of 13 and Black
 Hawk County for the 1 and 2 from 13 and 14
 County of Black Hawk
~~that of some~~ in the town of 13 and 14
 for the payment of which the 13 and 14
 administration for the 13 and 14

Where an application has been made to
the Board of Supervision of Black Hawk County for
the establishment of a County road as follows to
beginning at the south west corner
of section no 31st 1st in Township no 18th
E 1st north of Range no 11th east from
Manning north on section 31st to the
Cedar Falls and Cedar Rapids R.R. road
cross the said stream of Women ^{Washington Branch}
passing through 1st 1st 1st 1st 1st 1st 1st 1st
and across into the section of said road, then
thence south to the said stream to remain in
said town of ^{Washington} 1st
Jan 2nd 1866

Ad. W. W. W.
Washington
James H. Thompson
J. J. B. B.

Road Notice

notice is hereby given that a petition, will
be presented, to the Board of Supervisors of Black
Hawk County Iowa on the 1st Monday of
January A.D. 1866 asking the appointment
of a commissioner to examine into
the propriety of establishing a county road
as follows to wit commencing at the South
West corner of Section No. Thirty six in
Township No. Eighty Eight North of Range
No. Thirteen West thence running north
on Section line to the Cedar Rapids & Cedar Falls
stage road and report upon the same
November 24th 1865

State of Iowa

Black Hawk County & I solemnly swear
being ^{born} duly sworn together on the 29th day around
1863 he swore these parties as follows was
at the intersection of the proposed road with the old
road, one on corner of N. & Robinson fence
one on the corner of the Miller School house all
being on the line of the proposed road and
also one on the corner of the Court house in
notarize sworn & copies filed in records
attached

Subscribed and

Sworn to before me

this 2nd day January

M. J. Warner

1866

Levi McMillen

Notary Public.



Report of
Lt Col Wm Commission
Warren Road

Feb 5 1866

Albany
N.Y.

at part of your petitioners have requested said location
Respectfully
Submitted
Lt Col Wm Commission

To the Board of Supervisors of Black Hawk County Iowa
In accordance with a commission issued by your Honorable
Body to me dated February 23rd 1866 to view and report upon the
location of a County Road known as one petitioned for by
A J Warren and others. Would after having carefully viewed
said route for said Road submit the following report to wit
That said Road be located to commence at the South West
Corner of Section No Thirty Six Township No 48 North of Range
No Thirteen West thence running North on section line to
the North East Corner of land owned by Lichty formerly known
as land owned by Perry Babcock thence running Northerly in a
straight line to the centre of the bars opposite the House
of John Murphy And as set forth in your Commission
if required will make said survey and locate said Road
in accordance with your instructions.

A part of your petitioners have requested said location

Respectfully Submitted
Watertown Black Hawk County Iowa
June 2^d 1866
L. A. Cobb { Commissioner

To the Honorable the Board of Supervisors
of Black Hawk & Iowa

The undersigned citizens
respectfully represent to your Honorable
body that a county road as there is
much needed for the convenience of
the travelling public. It follows the
old Germanias at the south west
corner of section one thirty six in township
one eight eight south of Range one,
thirteen west thence running north
in section nine to the Cedar Rapids &
Cedar Falls etc road. We therefore ask
the appointment of a commission to ex-
amine into the expediency of establishing
of a county road to above first and
report upon the same

Witness

Witness

Washington Brooks

Lucian Hays

Wm. Warner

John S. Thim

Geo. J. Butler

E. C. Halliday

James H. Carpenter

Charles H. Hutton

The State of Iowa
Black Hawk County

To the Board of Supervisors
of said County

Your petitioner
Le Nichols claims one hundred
dollars damages sustained by him
on account of the location of a
County road over his premises
as the At Home road located
by the Black Hawk Commissioners

Witness my hand this
24th day of July 1886
Le Nichols

Of the Board of Supervisors of

Blackhawk Co Iowa.

Whereas the road known as the "H.A."
Warren Road has been acted upon
by your body ~~of~~ L. A. Cook being
appointed Commissioner & since and
after the same; which he done
in his report personally of June 2nd 1866
(but did not survey it) said
road came before road committee and
was established;

(provided the Petitioner said all was
a right of way) which has been
done or said & settled by said
petitioner for said Road) but
as said Road crosses Angling ~~see~~
cr. 1 lands owned by John McArthur
Heg, and no correct plat & record can
be made of it without a survey; your petitioners
doth humbly ask that you appoint a commis-
sioner & surveyor to survey said road in
accordance with L. A. Cook report of June
2nd 1866 that the same may be properly
platted & recorded. Your petitioners doth
say that said road is opened and
used now as a public high way and knows
of no one opposing it

Submitted Res^t Washington Brooks

Watertown Oct 16 1866

For the sum of fifty Dollars to me paid in
hand By Washington Brooks

J. C. R. Nichols do hereby convey the
right of way (to the petitioners for the A. L.
Warren Road) for the location of a County
Road ~~fifty feet wide~~ upon the west side
of my Farm being N.W. 1/4 of the N.W. quarter
of section 12 Range 13 Town 88.

& joining Lands of J. M. Litchy
said Road to be established on section line
in accordance with L. A. Cobbs Report
C. P. Nichols

Patented Iowa May 31st 1866

I John Murphy do hereby
agree for the sum of Fifty Dollars
to be paid to me on or before the first
of January 1867 by John Miller
J. H. Carpenter & Washington ~~Prosser~~
for any bill of damages for a County ~~at~~
~~road~~ ^{road} ~~summed~~ from ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~County~~ ^{on} ~~the~~
Common Ch. Locality ^{on} ~~the~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} straight
line intersecting the state road at the center
of the land ~~ext~~ ^{west} of my house
wherein I have affixed my hand & seal

John Murphy
Seal

We the undersigned do agree to pay the
sum of fifty Dollars to John Murphy
on or before the first of Jan 1867 in accordance
with the above proposition
wherein we do affix our hands & seals

Washington Prosser Seal

James H. Carpenter Seal

John P. Miller Seal

Rec'd Matilda February 26, 1867 of the above
parties by Wm. Clark Clerk the sum of fifty
Dollars (50.00) John H. Murphy

To the Hon^{ble} Board of Supervisors
of Alameda County (several)
The undersigned most
respectfully recommends
against the establishment
of a station of the Grand
Jurors for by a *Proclamation*
and others called the Grand
Road to run through the
County of Ph. that begins
on the South side of Section
one & two in said Township
and runs for the Kings
between sections said
sections & the Kings
and do that said section
said said is unnecessary
unnecessary for

James

James

John H. H. H.

J. A. H. H.

James H. H.

J. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

H. H. H. H.

BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA.

Wateloo, F. M. 03

1866.

26 July

Living 2nd in Township 28 Range 1/3 running North on Section line to the Cedar Rapids and Cedar Falls State Road

You will, therefore, appear at the Office of J. R. Smith on _____ in
said County, on the 30th day of _____ A. D. 1866, at _____
A. M., and qualify according to Law, and proceed immediately to the discharge of your duty
and make your report thereon according to Law and the following Instructions; and a before
the next term of this Court:

1. In your survey of this Road you will particularly describe the point of commencement, with reference to some permanent record, which will generally be found to consist of corners in the public and private surveys; the exact course and distance from some one of which, you must give in your field notes.
2. You must also measure to, and in your field notes return the distance to some section or quarter section corner, from the point where you intersect each and every line of sections in the public surveys.
3. The point at which you terminate your survey must be ascertained and returned by reference to the same evidence as is herein required for the commencing point.
4. All letters and figures inscribed upon wood must be cut with a "marking iron," similar to that used in the government surveys of lands.
5. Where bearing trees are taken, (and it is strongly enjoined that, if within ten chains of an angle, they should without fail be taken,) a smooth face fronting the angle of the Road, should be made as near the ground as practicable, and in this face should be cut the initial letters of the points of beginning and ending of the Road. For example—a Road from Dubuque to Cascade: D. & C. R. When bearing trees cannot be had at angles, it is recommended that the bearing and distance to a boulder, edifice, or corner of an enclosure be taken, and where this is impracticable, a large mound of earth should be raised at the point of the angle.
6. Marks in timber will consist of a smooth blaze with a notch in the center, except those trees which the line cuts, each of which must have three notches, both upon the side which the line strikes and that upon which it leaves the tree.
7. After completing your survey of this Road you must carefully protract the same upon paper, with a view to the detection of all errors, either in your chaining or course.
8. Before commencing your survey you must compare and adjust your chain to a standard kept for that purpose, in this office.
9. These Instructions in no way relieve you from each and every duty prescribed by the Code of Iowa, pages 91 and 92.
10. Your compass must be adjusted to run upon the true meridian; that is, the true magnetic variation only must be employed, and this must invariably be stated, and all changes, as a part of the field notes of this survey.

Given under my hand, and the Seal of said County, at my Office in Waterloo, this

May of 1866.

43a
 copy of
 F. 116
 1866.
 J. Smith
 County Clerk.

Boy _____ Deputy

Warren Road ²³¹

Le A Hobbs Cam

I hereby certify that the within named Le Hobbs
did personally appear before me and duly made
oath that he would faithfully discharge the duties
required of him in said Commission

Walter Black Hawk County Iowa
May 30th 1865 J R Batterson J.C.

In the Matter of the Establishment
of the A. F. Murren Board.

Now comes John A. Murphy vs. foot
to the appointment of a Commissioner
to view the proposed Board on the
aforesaid grounds.

1st The Motion states, that a
Petition will be ~~submitted~~ presented
to the Board of Commissioners for
the appointment of a Commissioner
to view the proposed Board, state
that said Petition will be presented
said Board on the first Monday
of January A.D. 1866. Whereas said
Petition appears not to have been
presented ~~until~~ Tuesday the
2nd day of January A.D. 1866,

2^d A greater number of persons
have signed the Memorials in
opposite the establishment of said
Board than have signed the
Petition therefor

J. A. Murphy
vs. John A. Murren